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STAFF MEMO 

Date: August 16, 2019 

To: Planning Board 

From: Kellie Shamel, Town Planner 

Subject: Hammond Road, LLC (applicant/owner) – Review for acceptance and consideration of final approval for a 
major site plan application to construct a 6,400 square foot office and storage building with associated site 
improvements.  The parcel is located at 0 Nathaniel Drive in the Commercial Zoning District and 
Groundwater Protection District.  Tax Map 43 Lot 69-1 

 

 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
The applicant is before the Planning Board for a Major Site Plan application to construct a new building consisting of 
4,000 square feet of office space and 2,400 square feet of storage space for a roofing and construction business known as 
“Vaillancourt Roofing & Construction”.  In addition to the building there will also be related parking, landscaping, 
lighting, and drainage improvements to the site.   

 
EXISTING USE/CONDITIONS: 
Map 43, Lot 69-1 is located at 0 Nathaniel Drive in the Commercial Zoning District and Groundwater Protection 
District.  The subject property is approximately 5.026 acres in size and is proposed to be serviced by municipal water 
and sewer.  It is abutted by vacant land to the north and east, Contemporary Automotive and JP Pest to the west and 
Route 101 to the south.  The site is currently vacant land.    
 
LOT AREA: 
Proposed Tax Map 43, Lot 69-1 = 5.026 acres (218,927 sq.ft.) 

 
APPLICATION STATUS: 
The application is complete and ready to be accepted.  

 
NOTICES: 
Notices were sent to all property abutters on August 6, 2019. 

 
WAIVERS: 
No waivers are being requested. 
 
ZONING DISTRICTS: 
The proposed parcel lies within the Commercial ‘C’ district.  
The intent of this District is to provide areas for those businesses, institutional, financial, governmental and compatible 
residential uses which constitute the commercial requirements of the Town.  
 
The property meets the 20,000 square foot minimum size for lots serviced by municipal water and sewer and contains at 
least 150 linear feet of frontage on future road Stoneyard Drive (which is proposed to be a class V or better road).  A 
professional office with storage office is a permitted use in the Commercial zoning district.  
 
The property lies within the Groundwater Protection Level 2 District. 
 

1 UNION SQUARE, MILFORD, NH 03055                  TEL: (603)249-0620                   WEB: WWW.MILFORD.NH.GOV 

T O W N  O F  M I L F O R D ,  N H  
O F F I C E  O F  C O M M U N I T Y  D E V E L O P M E N T            



2  

TRAFFIC AND ACCESS MANAGEMENT: 
Access and egress is from proposed road Stoneyard Drive.  Stoneyard Drive is proposed to extend off of existing 
Nathaniel Drive; Nathaniel Drive is accessed from South Street.  The entrance located on the northwest portion of the 
property and allows for access and egress from the site.  The site layout allows for full access to the parking areas and 
circulation around the building.  
 
PARKING: 
The project proposes to provide 22 total parking spaces whereas 15 spaces are required.  The calculation is based on the 
square footage of the office space and square footage of the storage space as noted on sheet 2 of the plan.  

4,000 square foot office space = 12 spaces required (3 spaces per 1,000 square feet) 
2,400 square foot storage space = 3 spaces required (1 space per 1,000 square feet) 
Total spaces required = 15 spaces. 

 
DRAINAGE/STORMWATER MANAGEMENT: 
The stormwater and drainage design has been reviewed by the Town Engineering Consultant, KV Partners.  See 
attached review dated 8/12/19. 
 
UTILITES: 
The office building will be serviced by municipal water and sewer. Please confirm that Power to the site will be 
underground.  
 
INTERDEPARTMENTAL REVIEWS: 
Ambulance: No comments. 

Assessing:  Confirm whether the property will be located off of a new road called “Stoneyard Drive” per the plans or 
off of existing Nathaniel Drive. Will the Stoneyard Drive be paved?  Addressed. 

Building Department: No comments. 

Code Enforcement/ Health: No comments. 

Conservation Commission: See letter from Conservation Commission dated 8/15/19. 

Environmental Programs/Stormwater: See letter from the Town engineering consultant, KV Partners dated 8/12/19. 

Fire Department: No comments. 

Heritage Commission: The Heritage Commission met on 8/14/19.  There were no serous objections just that we are 
interested in the stone walls to stay as they are to the best extent possible as this speaks to Milford’s early 
farming/pasture heritage. It’s hard to tell these days but Milford was once mostly rolling pasture land dotted with farm 
houses. The earlier phases of industry took much of the timber for building materials. The lumber industry came back 
and many farms remain too. 

Police Department: No comments. 

Public Works: No comments.  

Water/Sewer Utilities: No comments. 

Community Development / Planning: 

1. Sheet 1. Please confirm whether or not Stoneyard Drive & the internal site will be paved.   

2. Sheet 2. Parking Requirements Note 7 states the garage/storage area to be 5,100 square feet however the plan 
indicates the garage area is 2,400 square feet.  Please provide clarification on the square footage of the 
garage/storage area.   

3. Sheet 2.  If the garage/storage area is in fact 2,400SF please correct the calculation to state 2,400 SF / 1 per 1,000 
SF = 2.4 spaces and update the Parking required to 15 spaces.   

4. Sheet 2.  Please correct Note 10 to state Groundwater Protection level 2 District. 

5. Sheet 2. Will any improvements be made to the existing culvert located under existing drive Tote Road?  Please 
explain why or why not. 
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6. Sheet 3. Please correct the note on the plan that states “Buffer #***”. Addressed. 

7. Sheet 3.  Provide a legend/key to define all symbology on the plan. Addressed. 

8. Sheet 4.  Pursuant to Section 6.08.8.A of the Development Regulations, please confirm that all plant stock meets the 
ANSI Z60.1 standard. 

9. Please confirm that power on site will be located underground. 

10. Please clarify on-site flow of traffic.  Add directional arrows or any appropriate signage etc.  

11. General Comment – will the general public be frequenting the site?  

12. Please add a note detailing applicable Impact Fees. 

13. Groundwater Protection District.  Zoning Ordinance Section 6.01.3.C.2 - Please confirm the amount of impervious 
surface that will result from this project.   

14. Signage.  If a sign is intended to be located on site please provide a Signage Plan per the Development Regulations 
Section 6.018. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The applicant should be prepared to address the comments raised by the Planning Board, Conservation Commission, 
Heritage Commission, Town Consultants, Staff, and public pertaining to the Site Plan. If the Board is satisfied with the 
information/responses from the applicant and finds that the remaining concerns can be addressed with staff, staff would 
recommend a conditional approval.   
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Aerial Photograph of the Subject Property: 

 
 

 

Street Level Photo of Nathaniel Drive from South Street: 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



KVPartners LLC_________                  _____________________ 
P.O. Box 432, New Boston, NH 03070                                                                       (603) 413-6650               
 
 
August 12, 2019 
 
 
Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 
Town of Milford 
1 Union Square 
Milford, NH 03055 
 
Re: Adam Vaillancourt Roofing Site Plan (Lot 43-69-1) – Drainage Review 
  
Dear Mr. Daley: 
 
We reviewed a nine-sheet plan set dated July 17, 2019 and the Drainage Report dated July 22, 2019 both 
prepared by Sandford Surveying and Engineering, Inc. in accordance with our agreement with the 
Town.  As directed by the Town, this review was limited to the drainage elements only.  Based on that 
review we offer the following comments:  
 
1. A test pit location was noted on the plans in the stormwater basin, but the test pit data was not found.  

Please provide the test pit data so the basin review can be completed. 
 

2. At the top of the treatment swale a symbol with a double circle is shown.  Please clarify what is 
proposed at this location. 

 
3. The stormwater basin detail depicts stone over the entire basin bottom, but the plan only shows stone 

in limited locations.  Please revise the stormwater basin detail or plan to clarify the design intent. 
 

4. The proposed grading shown on the plans for the treatment swales does not match the grades 
indicated in the calculations.  Please clarify. 

 
5. Clarify how the stormwater flow from the pavement will be conveyed from the gutter (formed by the 

curb) to the treatment swale. 
 

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me at 603-413-
6650 or on my cell phone at 603-731-1562 or by email at MVignale@kvpllc.com.   
 
Sincerely, 
KVPartners LLC 

 
Michael S. Vignale, P.E. 
Principal Engineer 



 

 

  

 
Town Hall 

1 Union Square 

Milford, NH 03055-4240 

(603) 249-0628 

Fax (603) 673-2273 

www.milford.nh.gov 

conservation@milford.nh.gov 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
August 15, 2019 
 
To: Milford Planning Board 
 
Re: Interdepartmental Review Map 43 Lot 69-1 
Vaillancourt Roofing Site Plan 
 
To the Board, 

The Milford Conservation Commission (MCC) reviewed this plan (dated July 17) at their August 8, 2019 
meeting.  The Commission has some comments.   

1. The MCC would like to visit the site.  This is a substantial project with long-term impacts to the 
surrounding landscape.   

2. The wetland buffer isn’t well marked on the plan.  The plan should include better symbology and a legend 
to identify the symbology. 

3. Sheet 3 of 9 appears to have some typos, which lends uncertainty to the remainder of the plan which 
seems to be missing data and a legend to identify the symbology. 

4. It appears to the Commission members that the plan could be altered so that there would be no need for 
a buffer impact.  What alternatives were considered? 

5. The project is located in the Level I and Level II Groundwater Protection District.  The members couldn’t 
find numbers on the plan to indicate the percentage of impervious surface that will result from this project.  

6. Has there been an assessment of invasive species on this site?  What plans are there to mitigate/remove 
the unintentional distribution of invasives as a result of the soil disturbance inherent in this plan. 

7. This parcel is part of a remaining pocket of undeveloped land north of the bypass.  Would the applicant 
consider leaving a green corridor across the property to enable wildlife to move more safely across the 
landscape?   

The Commission appreciates the opportunity to review this application.  We look forward to seeing a well-
designed project that improves the natural resource functionality of the site. 

Very Respectfully, 

 

Chris Costantino | Coordinator 
Milford Conservation Commission 

Town of Milford 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 

http://www.milford.nh.gov/
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